
Board Meeting 

April 11, 2023 

LSGCD 



 

4.11.23 Agenda Page 1 Hearing on Permit Application 

NOTICE OF HEARINGS AND MEETINGS  
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 

LONE STAR GROUNDWATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT 
To be held on Tuesday, April 11, 2023 

Lone Star GCD – James B. "Jim" Wesley Board Room  
655 Conroe Park North Drive 

Conroe, Texas 77303 
 
 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING ON  
PERMIT AND PERMIT AMENDMENT APPLICATIONS 

 
TUESDAY, APRIL 11, 2023, AT 6:00 P.M. 

 
Held In Person with the option for Public Comment  
Remotely by Publicly Accessible Videoconference  

(The videoconference opens at 5:45 P.M.) 

1. Call to Order and Declare Hearing Open to the Public 
 

2. Roll Call 
 

3. Prayer and Pledges of Allegiance 
 

4. Any Public Comments or Requests to Contest and General Manager Permit Hearing Report and 
Recommendation on Granting, Denying, or Amending Applications for the following 
Operating Permits and/or Meter Exemptions: 

 
i. Montgomery County MUD #15, for a proposed amendment to OP-08091101-CHEV, increase of 24 

mg annually, 17201 Glen Oaks Dr., Conroe, Public Supply (PWS) and Commercial use; 
ii. Montgomery County MUD #99, for a proposed amendment to OP-05030702-CHEV, increase of 

86.25 mg annually, 31955 Aldine Westfield, Spring, Public Supply (PWS) use; 
iii. Rayford Road MUD, for a proposed amendment to OP-05101901-CHEV, increase of 73 mg 

annually, 2502 Hidden Park Lane, Conroe, Public Supply (PWS) use; 
iv. White Oak Water Supply Corporation, for a proposed amendment to OP03-0056-CHEV, increase of 

7.5 mg annually, 11822 White Oak Pass, Conroe, Public Supply (PWS) use; 
v. Quadvest, LP. 1 (Sendera Ranch), for a proposed amendment to OP-07061903-CHEV, increase of 

25.706695 mg annually, 6148 Ranch Park Dr. Magnolia, Public Supply (PWS) use; 
vi. Texas National MUD, for a proposed amendment to OP-0400602-JSPR, for a proposed Jasper 

aquifer well to be drilled at 400 Texas National Blvd. Willis, and to re-equip an existing Jasper 
aquifer well at 400 Texas National Blvd., Willis, hydrogeological report submitted with application, 
increase of 15 mg annually, Public Supply (PWS) use, (Driller of Record: To Be Determined); 

vii. Quadvest, LP. 1 (Red Oak Ranch WS), for a proposed amendment to OP-07061902-CHEV, increase 
of 1.810492 mg annually, 15280 Lake Lamond, Conroe, Public Supply (PWS) use; 

viii. Texcrete Operations, LLC (Hwy 105), for a proposed Evangeline aquifer well to be drilled at 26871 
Hwy 105, Dobbin, not to exceed 4 mg annually, Industrial and Irrigation use, (Driller of Record: 
Ricky Bonds Water Well); 

ix. Starlight Homes Texas, LLC, for a proposed Evangeline aquifer well to be drilled at 25138 Grand 



 

4.11.23 Agenda Page 2 Hearing on Permit Application 

Pines Rd., Magnolia, not to exceed 9.41352 mg annually, Public Supply (PWS) and Irrigation use, 
(Driller of Record: To Be Determined); 

x. Crystal Springs Water (Ponderosa Pines), for a proposed amendment to OP-16092602-CHEV, 
increase of 15 mg annually, 17617 Old Hwy 105, Conroe, Public Supply (PWS) use; 

xi. 83 Properties, LLC, for a proposed amendment to OP-18021601-CHEV, increase of 1.16 mg 
annually, 1343 Riley Fuzzel Rd., Spring, Industrial use; 

xii. Indigo Hills RV Park Water System, for a proposed Evangeline aquifer well to be drilled at 16915 
Butera Rd, Magnolia, not to exceed 2.5 mg annually, Public Supply (PWS) and Irrigation use, 
(Driller of Record: To Be Determined); 

xiii. Houseware Trading Company, LLC, for an existing Evangeline aquifer well at 14160 Horseshoe 
Bend, Conroe, operating permit not to exceed 0.5 mg annually, Commercial and Irrigation use, and  

xiv. T & W Water Services (Grand Harbor/Gemstone) dba Blue Topaz Utilities, for a proposed 
amendment to OP-07092802-JSPR, Jasper aquifer well to be drilled at 11814 Grand Harbor Blvd., 
Montgomery, hydrogeological report submitted with application, in aggregate with 135 mg annually, 
Public Supply (PWS) and Commercial use, (Driller of Record: Johnston Water Wells). 

 
5. Discussion, consideration, and possible action on the following Operating Permits and/or Meter 

Exemptions: 
 

i. Montgomery County MUD #15, for a proposed amendment to OP-08091101-CHEV, increase of 24 
mg annually, 17201 Glen Oaks Dr., Conroe, Public Supply (PWS) and Commercial use; 

ii. Montgomery County MUD #99, for a proposed amendment to OP-05030702-CHEV, increase of 
86.25 mg annually, 31955 Aldine Westfield, Spring, Public Supply (PWS) use; 

iii. Rayford Road MUD, for a proposed amendment to OP-05101901-CHEV, increase of 73 mg 
annually, 2502 Hidden Park Lane, Conroe, Public Supply (PWS) use; 

iv. White Oak Water Supply Corporation, for a proposed amendment to OP03-0056-CHEV, increase 
of 7.5 mg annually, 11822 White Oak Pass, Conroe, Public Supply (PWS) use; 

v. Quadvest, LP. 1 (Sendera Ranch), for a proposed amendment to OP-07061903-CHEV, increase of 
25.706695 mg annually, 6148 Ranch Park Dr. Magnolia, Public Supply (PWS) use; 

vi. Texas National MUD, for a proposed amendment to OP-0400602-JSPR, for a proposed Jasper 
aquifer well to be drilled at 400 Texas National Blvd. Willis, and to re-equip an existing Jasper 
aquifer well at 400 Texas National Blvd., Willis, hydrogeological report submitted with application, 
increase of 15 mg annually, Public Supply (PWS) use, (Driller of Record: To Be Determined); 

vii. Quadvest, LP. 1 (Red Oak Ranch WS), for a proposed amendment to OP-07061902-CHEV, 
increase of 1.810492 mg annually, 15280 Lake Lamond, Conroe, Public Supply (PWS) use; 

viii. Texcrete Operations, LLC (Hwy 105), for a proposed Evangeline aquifer well to be drilled at 26871 
Hwy 105, Dobbin, not to exceed 4 mg annually, Industrial and Irrigation use, (Driller of Record: 
Ricky Bonds Water Well); 

ix. Starlight Homes Texas, LLC, for a proposed Evangeline aquifer well to be drilled at 25138 Grand 
Pines Rd., Magnolia, not to exceed 9.41352 mg annually, Public Supply (PWS) and Irrigation use, 
(Driller of Record: To Be Determined); 

x.  Crystal Springs Water (Ponderosa Pines), for a proposed amendment to OP-16092602-CHEV, 
increase of 15 mg annually, 17617 Old Hwy 105, Conroe, Public Supply (PWS) use; 

xi.  83 Properties, LLC, for a proposed amendment to OP-18021601-CHEV, increase of 1.16 mg 
annually, 1343 Riley Fuzzel Rd., Spring, Industrial use; 

xii. Indigo Hills RV Park Water System, for a proposed Evangeline aquifer well to be drilled at 16915 
Butera Rd, Magnolia, not to exceed 2.5 mg annually, Public Supply (PWS) and Irrigation use, 
(Driller of Record: To Be Determined); 

xiii.  Houseware Trading Company, LLC, for an existing Evangeline aquifer well at 14160 Horseshoe 
Bend, Conroe, operating permit not to exceed 0.5 mg annually, Commercial and Irrigation use, and  

xiv.  T & W Water Services (Grand Harbor/Gemstone) dba Blue Topaz Utilities, for a proposed 
amendment to OP-07092802-JSPR, Jasper aquifer well to be drilled at 11814 Grand Harbor Blvd., 
Montgomery, hydrogeological report submitted with application, in aggregate with 135 mg 



 

4.11.23 Agenda Page 3 Hearing on Permit Application 

annually, Public Supply (PWS) and Commercial use, (Driller of Record: Johnston Water Wells). 
 

6.  Adjourn or continue permit hearing in whole or in part. 
 

The above agenda schedules for the meetings and hearings of the District represent an estimate of 
the order for the indicated items and are subject to change at any time. 

 
These public hearings and meetings are available to all persons regardless of disability. If you require 
special assistance to attend the meeting or hearing, please contact the Lone Star GCD at 936/494-3436 at 
least 24 hours in advance of the meeting. 

 
At any time during one the above meetings or hearings and in compliance with the Texas Open 
Meetings Act, Chapter 551, Government Code, Vernon’s Texas Codes, Annotated, the Lone Star 
Groundwater Conservation District Board may meet in executive session on any of the above 
agenda items for consultation concerning attorney-client matters (§551.071); deliberation 
regarding real property (§551.072); deliberation regarding prospective gift (§551.073); personnel 
matters (§551.074); deliberation regarding security devices (§551.076); and deliberation regarding 
cybersecurity (§551.089). Any subject discussed in executive session may be subject to action 
during an open meeting. 
 
 

Certification 

I, the undersigned authority, do hereby certify that on April 6, 2023, at or before 5:00 p.m., I posted 
and filed the above notices of meeting(s) and hearing(s) with the Montgomery County Clerk’s 
office and also posted a copy in the front window of the Lone Star GCD office in a place convenient 
and readily accessible to the general public all times and that it will remain so posted continuously 
for at least 72 hours preceding the scheduled time of said meeting in accordance with the Texas 
Government Code, Chapter 551. 

 
/s/ Samantha Stried Reiter 

 

Samantha Stried Reiter, General Manager  
Lone Star Groundwater Conservation District 

 



 

4.11.23 Agenda Page 4 Notice of Regular Board Meeting 

 
NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

TUESDAY, APRIL 1, 2023, AT 6:00 P.M. 
(TO BEGIN UPON ADJOURNMENT OF THE ABOVE LISTED PUBLIC HEARINGS) 

 
Held In Person with the option for Public Comment 
Remotely by Publicly Accessible Videoconference 

(The videoconference opens at 5:45 P.M.) 

The Board of Directors may discuss, consider, and take action, including expenditure of funds, on 
any item or subject matter posted in this agenda. 
 
1. Call to Order and Declare Regular Meeting Open to the Public 
 
2. Roll Call 

 
3. Public Comment on any agenda item or any other matter (Public comment is limited to a 

maximum of 3 minutes per speaker); See Comment Card for Other Guidelines and 
Procedures. 
 

4. Executive Session - The Board will recess for a closed Executive Session pursuant to Texas 
Government Code, section §551.071, to consult with the District’s attorney regarding 
pending or contemplated litigation, settlement offers; or on matters in which the duty of 
the attorney to the governmental body under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional 
Conduct of the State Bar of Texas clearly conflicts with the Texas Open Meetings Act, 
Chapter 551, Government Code regarding any agenda item on any of the board meetings or 
hearings posted for today. 
 
No action will be taken in Executive Session. 
. 

5. Re-convene in Open Session. 
 

6. Discuss, consider, and take action as necessary concerning approval of Meeting Minutes: 
a) March 6, 2023, Hearing on Permits  
b) March 6, 2023, Regular Meeting  

 
7. Committee Reports: 
 

A. Budget & Finance Committee – Jonathan Prykryl, Chair 
1) Brief the Board on the Committee’s activities since the last regular Board meeting. 
2) Review of unaudited financials for the month of March & April 2023 – Samantha 

Stried Reiter 
3) Review of 1st Quarterly Investment Report 2023 



 

4.11.23 Agenda Page 5 Notice of Regular Board Meeting 

 
B. External Affairs Committee – Jim Spigener, Chair 

1) Brief the Board on the Committee’s activities since the last regular Board meeting. 
2) Discussion, consideration, and possible action on any items related to communications 

and/or legislative matters pertaining to Lone Star GCD 
 

C. DFC & Technical Committee – Stuart Traylor, Chair 
1) Brief the Board on the Committee’s activities since the last regular Board meeting. 

 
D. Rules, Bylaws & Policies Committee – Jim Spigener, Chair 

1) Brief the Board on the Committee’s activities since the last regular Board meeting. 
 
8. Receive information from District’s technical consultants regarding subsidence studies 

and/or discussion regarding the same – Samantha Stried Reiter and/or District’s technical 
consultant(s). 
 

9. Groundwater Management Area 14 – update the board on the issues related to joint planning 
activities and development of desired future conditions in GMA 14 – Samantha Reiter and/or 
District’s technical consultant(s). 

a) Discussion, consideration, and possible action on any items related to Lone Star GCD’s 
proposal(s) to and/or participation in GMA 14. 

 
10. Discuss, consider, and take action as necessary concerning approval of draft management 

plan for public comment. 
 

11. Discussion and possible action to issue a show cause order directing the following 
permittees, or their designated representative, to appear at a show cause hearing for that 
purpose and show cause why appropriate enforcement action should not be taken, including 
without limitation, initiating a lawsuit against it for failure to submit 2022 production report 
and/or fines associated with untimely submissions: 

 
a) Berkshire Woodland – OP-17012601 
b) BMG 28 Unit LLC – OP-07041701 
c) CKG Services LLC – OP-08100601 
d) Dioselina Medina – OP-12082001 
e) Dustin Townsend – OP-08050201 
f) Estate of Rita Biespiel – OP-16062001 
g) Falls at Borough Park – OP03-0048 
h) Flor Fuentes – OP-14051902 
i) Forest Shadows Pet Resort – OP-04060101 
j) Gerardo Calderon – OP-21022201 
k) Kathryn Sullivan – OP-09102701 



 

4.11.23 Agenda Page 6 Notice of Regular Board Meeting 

l) Kristen Dennis – OP-06050401 
m) Lifehouse Bible Church – OP03-0065 
n) Naushaba Arif – OP-05110201 
o) Paul Hammock – OP-14091601 
p) Premier Shell Investments, LLC – OP-16051801 
q) Ray’s Nursery – HUPAG1500017 
r) Rayford RV LLC – OP-04050701 
s) Richard Gysler & Cailean McAlister – HUPAG1500026 
t) Rigoberto Ruiz – OP-10082601 
u) Southern Outdoor Holdings – OP-10012801 
v) Stephen Shahmoradi – OP-09073001 
w) The Park @ 1488 – OP-07040401 
 

12. Discussion and possible action to issue a show cause order directing the following 
permittees, or their designated representative, to appear at a show cause hearing for that 
purpose and show cause why appropriate enforcement action should not be taken, including 
without limitation, initiating a lawsuit against it for failure to remit 2023 water use fees 
and/or fines associated with untimely submissions: 

 
a) Angel Texaco – OP-08102701 
b) Big Diamond (Calvary) – OP-13012401 
c) Big Diamond (FM 1097) – OP-13012402 
d) BVF-V Magnolia 3, LLC – Retreat at Magnolia – OP-13012901 
e) Chuck Cauthorn – OP-08102202 
f) CKG Services, LLC – OP-08100601 
g) Dioselina Medina – OP-12082001 
h) EF Early’s Bar B Que – HUP066 / OP-21082401 
i) Estate of Rita Biespiel – OP-16062001 
j) Gerardo Calderon – OP-21022201 
k) GBT Realty Corp (Dollar General) – OP-21092201 
l) Jim Fox – OP-07120501 
m) Montgomery County MUD #24 – HUP142 / OP03-0072 
n) Naushaba Arif – OP-05110201 
o) Paramount at Kingwood – OP-13012804 
p) Popular Investments, LLC – OP-20100101 
q) Recreational Realty (TBS 6) – OP-13102801 
r) Sir Kingwood Villas/Villas of Kingwood – OP-09042701 
s) TDC-DC Company/Valero – OP-07112901 
t) The Park @ 1488 – OP-07040401 



 

4.11.23 Agenda Page 7 Notice of Regular Board Meeting 

 
13. General Manager’s Report – The General Manager will brief the Board on pertinent 

operational and management issues that the District, its employees, or consultants have 
encountered since the last regular Board meeting. – Samantha Stried Reiter 
 

14. General Counsel’s Report – The District's legal counsel will brief the Board on any pertinent 
legal issues and developments impacting the District since the last regular Board meeting, and 
legal counsel's activities on behalf of the District, including without limitation: waste 
injection well monitoring activities and injection well applications filed at the Railroad 
Commission of Texas or the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality, including  
District protests or other actions regarding same; District Rules enforcement activities; 
District Rules and regulations, permitting and District Management Plan development or 
implementation issues; groundwater-related legislative activities; joint planning and desired 
future conditions development activities; contemplated and/or pending litigation involving 
the District; developments in groundwater case law and submission of legal briefs; legislation 
or legislative activities; contractual issues related to the District; open government, open 
records requests, policy, personnel, election matters and financial issues of the District; and 
other legal activities on behalf of the District. – Stacey V. Reese. 

 
15. New Business. 
 
16. Adjourn. 
 
The above agenda schedules for the meetings and hearings of the District represent an estimate of 
the order for the indicated items and are subject to change at any time. 
 
These public hearings and meetings are available to all persons regardless of disability. If you require 
special assistance to attend the meeting or hearing, please contact the Lone Star GCD at 936/494-3436 at 
least 24 hours in advance of the meeting.  
 
At any time during one the above meetings or hearings and in compliance with the Texas Open 
Meetings Act, Chapter 551, Government Code, Vernon’s Texas Codes, Annotated, the Lone Star 
Groundwater Conservation District Board may meet in executive session on any of the above 
agenda items for consultation concerning attorney-client matters (§551.071); deliberation 
regarding real property (§551.072); deliberation regarding prospective gift (§551.073); personnel 
matters (§551.074); deliberation regarding security devices (§551.076); and deliberation regarding 
cybersecurity (§551.089). Any subject discussed in executive session may be subject to action 
during an open meeting. 
 
 

Certification 
I, the undersigned authority, do hereby certify that on April 6, 2023, at or before 5:00 p.m., I posted 
and filed the above notices of meeting(s) and hearing(s) with the Montgomery County Clerk’s 
office and also posted a copy in the front window of the Lone Star GCD office in a place convenient 
and readily accessible to the general public all times and that it will remain so posted continuously 
for at least 72 hours preceding the scheduled time of said meeting in accordance with the Texas 
Government Code, Chapter 551 

 



 

4.11.23 Agenda Page 8 Notice of Regular Board Meeting 

 
/s/ Samantha Stried Reiter 

 

              Samantha Stried Reiter, General Manager  
        Lone Star Groundwater Conservation District 



Montgomery County MUD #15
Attn: Keith Arrant Permit No. OP-08091101G
20141 Schiel Rd
Cypress, TX 77433

Date of Hearing: 4/11/2023

Request (MG): 24.000

GM Recommendation (MG): 24.000
 

Water use: Public Supply (PWS) & Commercial 

Location: 17201 Glen Oaks Drive, Conroe

Well Registration: N/A

Depth (ft): N/A
  

Diameter (in): N/A

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

Applicant's reported pumpage for 2022 equals 281,794,000 gallons.

District Staff Technical Review and Recommendation: Applicant currently holds HUP136 and OP-
08091101F with an aggregate allocation of 273,504,000 gallons for the Chicot/Evangeline annually. 
Applicant uses the water for public water supply, and non-residential connections. Applicant is requesting 
an increase in the permit allocation of 24,000,000 gallons for the Chicot/Evangeline annually.  If approved 
the revised allocation will be 297,504,000 gallons for the Chicot/Evangeline annually.  Applicant has an 
estimated 2,096 single family dwellings, 28 commercial RV park and 14 irrigation connections. Applicant 
states continued connection customer demand in requesting an increase. District staff have reviewed the 
information submitted by applicant and staff recommends to the General Manager that she recommend 
the Board approve the requested allocation increase of 24,000,000 gallons for Chicot/Evangeline r the 
Chicot/Evangeline annually.

Based on technical review, staff recommends to the General Manager that she recommend approval of 
that which is being requested.

Amend Operating Permit

Information

Amend permit - increase allocation. Permit Terms: commencing April 11, 2023 in perpetuity (unless 
amended or revoked).

Applicant currently has an HUP in the amount of 66,571,000 gallons for the Chico/Evangeline and an OP 
in the amount of 206,933,000 gallons for the Evangeline.  Amount available pending approval of this 
application equals 297,504,000 gallons for the Chicot/Evangeline.

No written opposition was received regarding the proposed permit.

The permit application is administratively complete.

Applicant requests to increase allocation by 24,000,000 gallons for the Chico/Evangeline.



Montgomery County MUD #99
Attn: John Montgomery Permit No. OP-05030702J
20141 Schiel Rd
Cypress, TX 77433

Date of Hearing: 4/11/2023

Request (MG): 86.250

GM Recommendation (MG): 86.250
 

Water use: Public Supply (PWS)

Location: 31955 Aldine Westfield, Spring

Well Registration: N/A

Depth (ft): N/A
  

Diameter (in): N/A

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

Applicant's reported pumpage for 2022 equals 364,287,000 gallons.

District Staff Technical Review and Recommendation: Applicant currently holds OP-05030702I with an 
allocation of 289,679,000 gallons in the Evangeline.  Applicant uses the water from these allocations to 
provide water service to residential, irrigation, and commercial connections.  Applicant is requesting an 
additional 86,250,000 gallons for 2023 in the Evangeline annually.  If approved the allocation will be 
375,929,000 gallons for 2023 in the Evangeline annually.  Applicant provides public supply water to 963 
Montgomery County MUD #99 connections, 1527 Montgomery County MUD #115 connections, and 553 
Montgomery County MUD #127 connections. Application also supplied water to 6 commercial, 73 HOA 
and commercial irrigation connections. District staff have reviewed the information submitted by applicant.  
Staff recommends to the General Manager that she recommend the Board approve the requested 
allocation increase of 86,250,000 gallons in the Evangeline annually.

Based on technical review, staff recommends to the General Manager that she recommend approval of 
that which is being requested.

Amend Operating Permit

Information

Amend permit - increase allocation. Permit Terms: commencing April 11, 2023 in perpetuity (unless 
amended or revoked).

Applicant currently has an OP in the amount of 289,679,000 gallons for the Evangeline.  Amount available 
pending approval of this application equals 375,929,000 gallons for the Evangeline.

No written opposition was received regarding the proposed permit.

The permit application is administratively complete.

Applicant requests to increase allocation by 86,250,000 gallons for the Evangeline.



Rayford Road MUD
Attn: C/O Municipal Operations & Consulting / John Montgomery Permit No. OP-05101901I
20141 Schiel Rd
Cypress, TX 77433

Date of Hearing: 4/11/2023

Request (MG): 73.000

GM Recommendation (MG): 73.000
 

Water use: Public Supply (PWS)

Location: 2502 Hidden Park Lane, Conroe

Well Registration: N/A

Depth (ft): N/A
  

Diameter (in): N/A

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

District Staff Technical Review and Recommendation: Applicant currently holds HUP184A and OP-
0510901H with an aggregate allocation of 296,651,000 gallons in the Chicot/Evangeline.  Applicant uses 
the water from these allocations to provide water service to residential, irrigation, builder, and commercial 
connections.  Applicant is requesting an additional 73,000,000 gallons for 2023 in the Chicot/Evangeline 
annually.  If approved the aggregate allocation will be 369,651,000 gallons for 2023 in the 
Chicot/Evangeline annually.  Applicant provides public supply water to 3621 single family, 23 commercial, 
and 183 HOA and commercial irrigation. District staff have reviewed the information submitted by 
applicant.  Staff recommends to the General Manager that she recommend the Board approve the 
requested allocation increase of 73,000,000 gallons in the Chicot/Evangeline annually.

Based on technical review, staff recommends to the General Manager that she recommend approval of 
that which is being requested.

Amend Operating Permit

Information

Amend permit - increase allocation. Permit Terms: commencing April 11, 2023 in perpetuity (unless 
amended or revoked).

No written opposition was received regarding the proposed permit.

Applicant's reported pumpage for 2022 equals 349,900,000 gallons.

The permit application is administratively complete.

Applicant requests to increase allocation by 73,000,000 gallons for the Chicot/Evangeline.

Applicant currently has an HUP in the amount of 191,579,000 gallons for the Evangeline and an OP in the 
amount of 105,072,000 gallons for the Chicot/Evangeline.  Amount available pending approval of this 
application equals 369,651,000 gallons for the Chicot/Evangeline.



White Oak Water Supply Corporation
Attn: John Montgomery Permit No. OP03-0056F
20141 Schiel Rd
Cypress, TX 77433

Date of Hearing: 4/11/2023

Request (MG): 7.500

GM Recommendation (MG): 7.500
 

Water use: Public Supply (PWS)

Location: 11822 White Oak Pass, Conroe

Well Registration: N/A

Depth (ft): N/A
  

Diameter (in): N/A

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

District Staff Technical Review and Recommendation: Applicant currently holds HUP244-CHEV and 
OP03-0056E-CHEV with an aggregate allocation of 45,500,000 gallons in the Evangeline.  Applicant uses 
the water from these allocations to provide water service to residential, irrigation, and builder connections.  
Usage for 2022 was recorded at 49,747,000.  Applicant is requesting an additional 7,500,000 gallons in the 
Evangeline annually.  If approved the aggregate allocation will be 53,000,000 gallons in the Evangeline 
annually.  Applicant provides public supply water to 354 single family, 5 irrigation connections, with a 
buildout of 364 connections. District staff have reviewed the information supplied and recommend to the 
General Manager that she recommend the Board approve the requested increase of 7,500,000 gallons in 
the Evangeline annually.

Based on technical review, staff recommends to the General Manager that she recommend approval of 
that which is being requested.

Amend Operating Permit

Information

Amend permit - increase allocation.  Permit Terms: commencing April 11, 2023 in perpetuity (unless 
amended or revoked).

No written opposition was received regarding the proposed permit.

Applicant's reported pumpage for 2022 equals 49,747,000 gallons.

The permit application is administratively complete.

Applicant requests to increase allocation by 7,500,000 gallons.

Applicant currently has an HUP in the amount of 13,755,000 gallons and an OP in the amount of 
31,745,000 gallons.  Amount available pending approval of this application equals 53,000,000 gallons.



Quadvest, LP. 1 (Sendera Ranch)
Attn: Mark Urback Permit No. OP-07061903E
26926 FM 2978
Magnolia, TX 77354

Date of Hearing: 4/11/2023

Request (MG): 25.706695

GM Recommendation (MG): 25.706695
 

Water use: Public Supply (PWS)

Location: 6418 Ranch Park Dr, Magnolia

Well Registration: N/A

Depth (ft): N/A
  

Diameter (in): N/A

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

District Staff Technical Review and Recommendation: Applicant currently holds HUP280-CHEV and 
OP-07061903D-CHEV with an aggregate allocation of 52,200,000 gallons in the Evangeline annually. 
Applicant uses the water for public water supply, irrigation, and commercial connections. Applicant is 
requesting an increase in the permit allocation of 25,706,695 gallons in the Evangeline annually.  If 
approved the revised aggregate allocation will be 77,906,695 gallons in the Evangeline annually.  
Applicant has an estimated 368 residential, POA irrigation, and 1 commercial connections. Applicant has 
a buildout of 461 residential connections. Applicant is requesting an increase due to connection demand. 
District staff have reviewed the information submitted by applicant.  Staff recommends to the General 
Manager that she recommend the Board approve the requested allocation increase of 25,706,695 gallons 
in the Evangeline annually.

Based on technical review, staff recommends to the General Manager that she recommend approval of 
that which is being requested.

Amend Operating Permit

Information

Amend permit - increase allocation.  Permit Terms: commencing April 11, 2022 in perpetuity (unless 
amended or revoked).

No written opposition was received regarding the proposed permit.

Applicant's reported pumpage for 2022 equals 58,668,000 gallons.

The permit application is administratively complete.

Applicant requests to increase allocation by 25,706,695 gallons.

Applicant currently has an HUP in the amount of 43,271,000 gallons in the Evangeline and an OP in the 
amount of 8,929,000 gallons in the Evangeline.  Amount available pending approval of this application 
equals 77,906,695 gallons in the Evangeline.



Texas National MUD
Attn: Mike Hartman Permit No. OP-04080602D
3401 Louisiana St, Suite 400
Houston, TX 77002

Date of Hearing: 4/11/2023

Request (MG): 15.000

GM Recommendation (MG): 15.000
 

Water use: Public Supply (PWS)

Location: 400 Texas National Blvd., Willis 400 Texas National Boulevard, Willis

Well Registration: 2022102702 2014101601

Depth (ft): 1200.0 1275.0
  

Diameter (in): 12.0 6

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

10.

A hydrogeological report is required due to the maximum GPM of the proposed well system will be greater than 700 GPM.  
District consultants have reviewed the submitted hydrogeological report and found it to meet the requirements as detailed 
in the Hydrogeological Report Guidelines.

A hydrogeological report is required due to requesting exemption as stated in District Rule 3.2: “All new wells may not be 
drilled within 50 feet of the nearest adjacent property line”.  District consultants have reviewed the submitted 
hydrogeological report and found to meet the requirements as detailed in the Hydrogeological Report Guidelines.

District Staff Technical Review and Recommendation: Applicant is requesting registration and authorization to drill one 
new well in the Jasper, authorization to change permitted characteristics of well #2014101601 in the Jasper and increase 
allocation in the Jasper. Applicant currently holds OP-04080602C with an allocation of 30,000,000 gallons in the Jasper. 
Applicant is requesting an additional 15,000,000 gallons the Jasper annually.  If approved the allocation will be 45,000,000 
gallons in the Jasper annually. Water from these wells to supply water to 309 residential connections with a buildout of 426. 
District staff has reviewed the information supplied by the applicant and recommend to the General Manager that she 
recommends the Board approve that which has been requested.

Based on technical review, staff recommends to the General Manager that she recommend approval of that which is being 
requested.

Amend Operating Permit

Information

Amend permit - add well to aggregate system, re-equipment well: max gpm. and increase allocation.  Permit Term: 
commencing April 11, 2023 in perpetuity (unless amended or revoked).

No written opposition was received regarding the proposed permit.

Applicant's reported pumpage for 2022 equals 31,079,000 gallons.

The permit application is administratively complete.

Applicant requests to increase allocation by 15,000,000 gallons.

Applicant currently has an OP in the amount of 30,000,000 gallons.  Amount available pending approval of this application 
equals 45,000,000 gallons.



3/20/23, 10:34 AM Lonestar GCD

https://lonestar.halff.com/portal2/Map 1/1

Lone Star Groundwater Conservation District
655 Conroe Park North Drive, Conroe, TX 77303 Home | Log off | Help

Hello, LSGCD Internal!

+
–





Texas National MUD - OP-04080602D
400 Texas National Blvd.

https://lonestar.halff.com/Home
https://lonestar.halff.com/Logout.aspx


Quadvest, LP. 1 (Red Oak Ranch WS)
Attn: Mark Urback Permit No. OP-07061902F
26926 FM 2978
Magnolia, TX 77354

Date of Hearing: 4/11/2023

Request (MG): 1.810492

GM Recommendation (MG): 1.810492
 

Water use: Public Supply (PWS)

Location: 15280 Lake Lamond, Conroe

Well Registration: N/A

Depth (ft): N/A
  

Diameter (in): N/A

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

Amend Operating Permit

Information

Amend permit - increase allocation.  Permit Terms: commencing April 11, 2022 in perpetuity (unless 
amended or revoked).

No written opposition was received regarding the proposed permit.

District Staff Technical Review and Recommendation:Applicant currently holds OP-07061902E-CHEV and 
HUP281-CHEV with an aggregate allocation of 41,202,000 gallons in the Evangeline.  Applicant is 
requesting an increase of 1,810,492 gallons in the Evangeline annually. If approved the revised aggregate 
allocation will be 43,012,492 gallons in the Evangeline annually. Applications wells serve 111 single family 
dwelling connections in the Red Oak Ranch subdivision and contracted to serve 300 Jacobs Reserve 
single family dwellings. Applicant further notes they are requesting to increase the ultimate permit amount 
based on historical pumpage. Staff recommends to the General Manager that she recommend the Board 
approve the requested increase of 1,810,492 gallons in the Evangeline annually.

Based on technical review, staff recommends to the General Manager that she recommend approval of 
that which is being requested.

Applicant's reported pumpage for 2022 equals 40,195,000 gallons.

The permit application is administratively complete.

Applicant requests to increase allocation by 1,810,492 gallons.

Applicant currently has an HUP in the amount of 14,897,000 gallons in the Evangeline and an OP in the 
amount of 26,305,000 gallons in the Evangeline.  Amount available pending approval of this application 
equals 43,012,492 gallons in the Evangeline.



Texcrete Operations, LLC (Hwy 105)
Attn: Carey Smith Permit No. OP-22120901
PO Box 137
Kurten, TX 77862

Date of Hearing: 4/11/2023

Request (MG): 4.000

GM Recommendation (MG): 4.000
 

Water use: Industrial & Irrigation

Location: 26871 Hwy 105, Dobbin

Well Registration: 2022120902

Depth (ft): 300.0
  

Diameter (in): 4.0

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7. Based on technical review, staff recommends to the General Manager that she recommend approval of 
that which is being requested.

Operating Permit

Information

Issue a permit commencing April 11, 2023 in perpetuity (unless amended or revoked).

No written opposition was received regarding the proposed permit.

District Staff Technical Review and Recommendation: Applicant is requesting registration of and 
authorization to begin construction of a new well which will serve a concrete batch plant. Applicant has 2 
acres dust control, state required truck wash down after each load.  The concrete batch plant will produce 
approximately 66 loads per day.  Applicant is requesting an allocation of 4,000,000 gallons in the 
Evangeline for 2023 annually thereafter based on projected daily loads, irrigation/dust control, and wash 
down of concrete trucks using an estimated 77,000 gallons per week. District staff and consultant have 
reviewed the information supplied by applicant.  Staff recommends to the General Manager that she 
recommend the Board approve the request for registration and construction of the new well, as well as an 
allocation of 4,000,000 gallons in the Evangeline for 2023 and annually thereafter as requested.

The permit application is administratively complete.

Applicant provides water for a concrete batch plant.

Applicant requests 4,000,000 gallons for the Evangeline for 2023 and annually thereafter.



2/21/23, 2:55 PM Lonestar GCD

https://lonestar.halff.com/portal2/Map 1/1

Lone Star Groundwater Conservation District
655 Conroe Park North Drive, Conroe, TX 77303 Home | Log off | Help

Hello, LSGCD Internal!

+
–

100m

300ft





Texcrete Operations, LLC (Hwy 105)
26871 Hwy 105, Dobbin

https://lonestar.halff.com/Home
https://lonestar.halff.com/Logout.aspx


Starlight Homes Texas, LLC
Attn: Paul Sims Permit No. OP-23011001
10110 W Sam Houston Pkwy. N. Suite A-100
Houston, TX 77064

Date of Hearing: 4/11/2023

Request (MG): 9.41352

GM Recommendation (MG): 9.41352
 

Water use: Public Supply (PWS) & Irrigation

Location: 25138 Grand Pines Rd., Magnolia

Well Registration: 2023011002

Depth (ft): 660.0
  

Diameter (in): 10.0

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7. Based on technical review, staff recommends to the General Manager that she recommend approval of 
that which is being requested.

Operating Permit

Information

Issue a permit commencing April 11, 2023 in perpetuity (unless amended or revoked).

No written opposition was received regarding the proposed permit.

District Staff Technical Review and Recommendation: Applicant is requesting registration of and 
authorization to begin construction on one new well which will serve a newly developing area.  Applicant is 
further requesting the issuance of OP-23011001-CHEV with an allocation of 9,413,520 gallons in the 
Evangeline for 2023 and annually thereafter.  Applicant will use allocation during the pump test, step test, 
construction of water lines, utilities, developing residential connections and irrigation connections. Applicant 
is estimating buildout construction of 625 homes, and HOA connections with 12.85 acres of irrigation at the 
end of five years. Staff recommends to the General Manager that she recommend the Board approve the 
registration and construction of the proposed wells, and further approve the requested allocation of 
9,413,520 gallons in the Evangeline for 2023 and annually thereafter.

The permit application is administratively complete.

Applicant provides water for the Spring Creek Trails subdivision.

Applicant requests 9,413,520 gallons in the Evangeline for 2023 and annually thereafter.



1/11/23, 3:23 PM Lonestar GCD

https://lonestar.halff.com/portal2/Map 1/1

Lone Star Groundwater Conservation District
655 Conroe Park North Drive, Conroe, TX 77303 Home | Log off | Help

Hello, LSGCD Internal!

+
–

0.4km

0.3mi





Starlight Homes Texas, LLC OP-23011001
25138 Grand Pines Rd., Magnolia 

https://lonestar.halff.com/Home
https://lonestar.halff.com/Logout.aspx


Crystal Springs Water (Ponderosa Pines)
Attn: Julie Debros, C.F.O. Permit No. OP-16092602B
P.O. Box 603
Porter, TX 77365

Date of Hearing: 4/11/2023

Request (MG): 15.000

GM Recommendation (MG): 15.000
 

Water use: Public Supply (PWS)

Location: 17617 Old Hwy 105, Conroe

Well Registration: N/A

Depth (ft): N/A
  

Diameter (in): N/A

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

Applicant currently has an OP in the amount of 10,000,000 gallons.  Amount available pending approval of 
this application equals 25,000,000 gallons.

Applicant's reported pumpage for 2022 equals 21,336,000 gallons.

District Staff Technical Review and Recommendation: Applicant currently holds OP-16092602A with 
an annual allocation of 10,000,000 gallons in the Evangeline aquifer.  The water from this permit provides 
water for a public water system for 296 single family connections.  The annual usage for 2022 is recorded 
as 21,336,000 gallons.  Applicant is requesting an additional 15,000,000 gallons in the Evangeline aquifer 
annually due to the increase in customer connections. District staff have reviewed the information provided 
by the applicant.  Staff recommends to the General Manager that she recommend the Board approve the 
allocation increase of 15,000,000 gallons annually as requested.

Based on technical review, staff recommends to the General Manager that she recommend approval of 
that which is being requested.

Applicant requests to increase allocation by 15,000,000 gallons.

Amend Operating Permit

Information

Amend permit - increase allocation.  Permit Terms: commencing April 11, 2023 in perpetuity (unless 
amended or revoked).

No written opposition was received regarding the proposed permit.

The permit application is administratively complete.



83 Properties, LLC
Attn: Joe Harper Permit No. OP-18021601A
654 N. Sam Houston Pkwy, E. Ste 330
Houston, TX 77060

Date of Hearing: 4/11/2023

Request (MG): 1.160

GM Recommendation (MG): 1.160
 

Water use: Industrial

Location: 1343 Riley Fuzzel Rd., Spring

Well Registration: N/A

Depth (ft): N/A
  

Diameter (in): N/A

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

Applicant currently has an OP in the amount of 50,000 gallons.  Amount available pending approval of this 
application equals 1,210,000 gallons.

Applicant's reported pumpage for 2022 equals 641,860 gallons.

District Staff Technical Review and Recommendation: Applicant currently holds OP-18021601 with an 
annual allocation of 50,000 gallons in the Evangeline aquifer.  The water from this permit provides water 
for equipment washing facility for the mixing of bentonite clay powder mixture.  The annual usage for 2022 
is recorded as 641,860 gallons for a partial year use.  Applicant is requesting an additional 1,160,000 
gallons in the Evangeline aquifer annually due to the change in use of the water well.  Permittee is also 
requesting a Change in Water Use Type from commercial to industrial use.  Staff recommends to the 
General Manager that she recommend the Board approve the allocation increase of 1,160,000,000 gallons 
annually and the Change in Type of Use as requested.

Based on technical review, staff recommends to the General Manager that she recommend approval of 
that which is being requested.

Applicant requests to increase allocation by 1,160,000 gallons.  In addition to the allocation increase, the 
permittee is requesting a Change of Type of Use for the operating permit from Commercial Use to 
Industrial Use.

Amend Operating Permit

Information

Amend permit - increase allocation and change type of use.  Permit Terms: commencing April 11, 2023 in 
perpetuity (unless amended or revoked).

No written opposition was received regarding the proposed permit.

The permit application is administratively complete.



Indigo Hills RV Park Water System
Attn: Brandon Teague Permit No. OP-23031401
16915 Butera Rd
Magnolia, TX 77355

Date of Hearing: 4/11/2023

Request (MG): 2.500

GM Recommendation (MG): 2.500
 

Water use: Public Supply (PWS)

Location: 16915 Butera Rd, Magnolia

Well Registration: 2023031401

Depth (ft): 330.0
  

Diameter (in): 6.0

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

Applicant will provide water for RV site facility.

District Staff Technical Review and Recommendation: Applicant is requesting authorization to begin 
construction of a new well which will serve The Indigo Hills RV Park Water System in the Evangeline 
aquifer.  Applicant is further requesting the issuance of OP-23031401 with an allocation of 2,500,000 
gallons for 2023 and beyond in the Evangeline aquifer.  Applicant states the allocation will be used for 
approximately 99 RV sites, a laundry room with 3 washing machines, mens and womens restrooms 
building and 44,000 square feett of irrigation for the grass, trees and plants around the facility.  District staff 
recommends to the General Manager that she recommend the Board approve the registration and 
construction of the proposed well, and the  allocation of 2,500,000 gallons for 2023 and beyond as 
requested.

Based on technical review, staff recommends to the General Manager that she recommend approval of 
that which is being requested.

Applicant requests 2,500,000 gallons for 2023 and annually thereafter.

Operating Permit

Information

Issue a permit commencing April 11, 2023 in perpetuity (unless amended or revoked).

No written opposition was received regarding the proposed permit.

The permit application is administratively complete.





Houseware Trading Company, LLC
Attn: Salvador Cervantes Permit No. OP-23031402
54 Marble Rock Pl
Spring, TX 77382

Date of Hearing: 4/11/2023

Request (MG): 0.500

GM Recommendation (MG): 0.500
 

Water use: Commercial

Location: 14160 Horseshoe Bend, Conroe

Well Registration: 2023031402

Depth (ft): 315.0
  

Diameter (in): 5.0

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

Applicant requests 500,000 gallons for 2023 and annually thereafter.

Applicant provides water for a business complex consisting of 10 buildings (after complete buildout).

District Staff Technical Review and Recommendation: Applicant is requesting registration of an 
existing well not permitted with the District that was drilled in 2020.  The well provides water to a 10 
business building complex. Applicant is further requesting the issuance of OP-23031402 with an allocation 
of 500,000 gallons annually in the Evangeline aquifer.  Applicant states water from this well will be used for 
various service and storage businesses, including a machine shop for copiers, pet shop and a luxury car 
storage facility at this time with additional business coming in.  In addition, there is a required 60,000 gallon 
fire tank and 40,000 square feet of irrigation being maintained by the well on the property site, including, 
grass, trees and plants. District staff have reviewed the information provided by the applicant.  Staff 
recommends to the General Manager that she recommend the Board approve the registration of the 
existing well and the allocation of 500,000 gallons for 2022 and annually thereafter as requested.

Based on technical review, staff recommends that the General Manager recommend approval to the Board 
as requested with the following condition:  Applicant remits water use fees from 2020 to present as 
specified by District. (Meter has been properly installed.)

This is an existing well not permitted with the District.  Well was drilled and began beneficially using water 
in 2020.

Operating Permit

Information

Existing Well - Issue a permit commencing April 11, 2023 in perpetuity (unless amended or revoked).

No written opposition was received regarding the proposed permit.

The permit application is administratively complete.





Attn: Ron Payne Permit No. OP-07092802G
P. O. Box 2927
Conroe, TX 77305

Date of Hearing: 4/11/2023

Request (MG): None Requested

GM Recommendation (MG): None Requested
 

Water use: Public Supply (PWS) & Commercial

Location: 11814 Grand Harbor Blvd., Montgomery

Well Registration: 2023020101

Depth (ft): 740.0
  

Diameter (in): 10.0

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

10

T & W Water Services (Grand Harbor/Gemstone) dba Blue Topaz Utilities

Amend Operating Permit

Information

Amend permit - add well to aggregate system. Permit Term: commencing April 11, 2023, in perpetuity 
(unless amended or revoked).

No written opposition was received regarding the proposed permit.

The permit application is administratively complete.

Applicant is not requesting to increase allocation at this time.

Applicant currently has an HUP in the amount of 15,878,000 gallons for the Jasper and an OP in the 
amount of 119,122,000 gallons for the Jasper. Amount available pending approval of this application 
equals 135,000,000 gallons for the Jasper.

Applicant's reported pumpage for 2022 equals 145,267,998 gallons.

District Staff Technical Review and Recommendation: Applicant is requesting registration and 
authorization to drill one new Jasper well. Applicant currently holds OP-07092802F and HUP291 with an 
aggregate allocation of 135,000,000 gallons in the Jasper. Water from this well to supply water to the 
Grand Harbor/Gemstone water system. Applicant is requesting the construction of a new Jasper well with 
no additional allocation being requested at this time. District staff has reviewed the information supplied by 
the applicant and recommend to the General Manager that she recommends the Board approve that 
which has been requested.

Based on technical review, staff recommends to the General Manager that she recommend approval of 
that which is being requested.

A hydrogeological report is required due to the maximum GPM of the proposed well system will be greater 
than 700 GPM. District consultants have reviewed the submitted hydrogeological report and found it to 
meet the requirements as detailed in the Hydrogeological Report Guidelines.

A hydrogeological report is required due to requesting exception as stated in District Rule 3.2: “All new 
wells may not be drilled within 50 feet of the nearest adjacent property line”. Applicant is requesting an 
exception to District Rule 3.2. Applicant has provided documentation that a written notice as required 
under District Rule 3.4(d) was mailed via certified mail on 2/28/2023. District consultants have reviewed 
the submitted hydrogeological report and found to meet the requirements as detailed in the 
Hydrogeological Report Guidelines.



1/20/23, 3:32 PM Lonestar GCD

https://lonestar.halff.com/portal2/Map 1/24

Lone Star Groundwater Conservation District
655 Conroe Park North Drive, Conroe, TX 77303 Home | Log off | Help

Hello, LSGCD Internal!

+
–

100m

300ft





T & W Water Services (Grand Harbor/Gemstone)
11814 Grand Harbor Blvd, Montgomery 

https://lonestar.halff.com/Home
https://lonestar.halff.com/Logout.aspx


3.06.23 Permit Hearing Minutes Page 1 of 3 
  

LONE STAR  
GROUNDWATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT 

 
March 6, 2023 

 
MINUTES OF PUBLIC HEARING ON 

PERMIT APPLICATIONS 
 
 The Board of Directors of the Lone Star Groundwater Conservation District (“District”) 
met in regular session, open to the public and held in person in the Lone Star GCD – James B. 
“Jim” Wesley Board Room located at 655 Conroe Park North Drive, Conroe, Texas, and remotely 
via the publicly accessible webinar/telephone conference call within the boundaries of the District 
on March 6, 2023. 
 
CALL TO ORDER: 
 
 President Spigener called to order the Public Hearing on Permit Applications at 6:04 PM 
announcing the meeting open to the public.  
 
ROLL CALL: 
  
 The roll was called of the members of the Board of Directors, to wit: 
  
  Jon Paul Bouché - Absent 
  Jonathan Prykryl 
  Janice Thigpen  
  Stuart Traylor 
  Jim Spigener 
  Kenneth Earnest - Absent 
    
 Four members of the Board were present, thus constituting a quorum of the Board of 
Directors.  Also, in attendance at said meeting were Samantha Reiter, General Manager; Stacey 
V. Reese, District Counsel; and members of the public. Copies of the public sign-in sheets and 
comment cards received are attached hereto as Exhibit “A” to the Regular Board of Directors 
Meeting minutes. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS: 
 
 No comments were received. 
 
First, let me note that Item 2 (East Montgomery County MUD 12) has been pulled from 
consideration due to a change in the application. Of the remaining 9 permits for consideration, 2 
are applications for new wells, 2 are HUP’s requesting changes. This requires a new operating 



3.06.23 Permit Hearing Minutes Page 2 of 3 
  

permit to be tied to the historical use permit.  5 included requests for an increase in allocation. 
Based on a technical review of the information supplied, it is the General Manager’s 
recommendation to approve that which is requested 
 

1. Ninfa Villanueva  
Applicant is requesting registration of a new Evangeline Aquifer well and production 
authorization in the amount of 2,600,000 gallons for 2023 and annually thereafter. Based on 
a technical review of the information supplied, it is the General Manager’s recommendation 
to approve that which is requested. 
 
2. East Montgomery County MUD 12 
Applicant is requesting an amendment to an Operating Permit OP-19060701-CHEV for an 
increase in production authorization in the amount of 70,000,000 gallons for 2023 and 
annually thereafter. Based on a technical review of the information supplied, it is the General 
Manager’s recommendation to approve that which is requested. 
 
3. Bill Ellison 
Applicant is requesting registration of a new Jasper Aquifer well and production 
authorization in the amount of 47,910,000 gallons for 2023 and annually thereafter. Based 
on a technical review of the information supplied, it is the General Manager’s 
recommendation to approve that which is requested. 
 
4. HMW Special Utility District (Armadillo Woods/Magnolia Oaks) 
Applicant is requesting registration of a new Chicot/Evangeline Aquifer operating permit in 
aggregation with existing HUP085-CHEV and production authorization in the amount of 
18,290,000 gallons for 2023 and annually thereafter. Based on a technical review of the 
information supplied, it is the General Manager’s recommendation to approve that which is 
requested. 
 
5. Crystal Springs Water (Waukegan Way) 
Applicant is requesting an amendment to an Operating Permit OP-18081501-CHEV for an 
increase in production authorization in the amount of 10,000,000 gallons for 2023 and 
annually thereafter. Based on a technical review of the information supplied, it is the General 
Manager’s recommendation to approve that which is requested. 
 
6. CSWR-Texas Utility Operating Company, LLC (Goode City) 
Applicant is requesting an amendment to an Operating Permit OP-04082001-CHEV for an 
increase in production authorization in the amount of 1,300,000 gallons for 2023 and 
annually thereafter. Based on a technical review of the information supplied, it is the General 
Manager’s recommendation to approve that which is requested. 
 
 
 
 
 
 



3.06.23 Permit Hearing Minutes Page 3 of 3 
  

 
7. CSWR-Texas Utility Operating Company, LLC (Deerwood) 
Applicant is requesting an amendment to an Operating Permit OP-09022601-CHEV for an 
increase in production authorization in the amount of 1,900,000 gallons for 2023 and 
annually thereafter. Based on a technical review of the information supplied, it is the General 
Manager’s recommendation to approve that which is requested. 
 
8. Montgomery County MUD #137 
Applicant is requesting an amendment to an Operating Permit OP-14061701-CHEV for an 
increase in production authorization in the amount of 70,000,000 gallons for 2023 and 
annually thereafter. Based on a technical review of the information supplied, it is the General 
Manager’s recommendation to approve that which is requested. 
 
9. Montgomery County MUD #96 
Applicant is requesting an amendment to an Operating Permit OP-13102401-CHEV for an 
increase in production authorization in the amount of 20,000,000 gallons for 2023 and 
annually thereafter. Based on a technical review of the information supplied, it is the General 
Manager’s recommendation to approve that which is requested. 
 
10. Settlers Crossing Water System 
Applicant is requesting registration of a new Chicot/Evangeline Aquifer operating permit in 
aggregation with existing HUP196-CHEV and production authorization in the amount of 
845,000 gallons for 2023 and annually thereafter. Based on a technical review of the 
information supplied, it is the General Manager’s recommendation to approve that which is 
requested. 

 
 

Vice President Traylor motioned to approve item #1 and #3-10, as recommended by the General 
Manager.  Treasurer Prykryl seconded.  Motion passed. 

 ADJOURN: 

 There being no further business, President Spigener motioned to adjourn the public 
hearing on permit applications. The meeting was adjourned at 6:07 pm. 

 
 
PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED THIS 11th DAY OF April 2023. 

 
 
 
             
      Janice Thigpen, Board Secretary  



3.6.23 Regular Minutes Page 1 of 5    
 

LONE STAR 
GROUNDWATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT 

 
March 6, 2023 

 
MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING 

 
 The Board of Directors of the Lone Star Groundwater Conservation District (“District”) 
met in regular session, open to the public and held in person in the Lone Star GCD – James B. 
“Jim” Wesley Board Room located at 655 Conroe Park North Drive, Conroe, Texas, and 
remotely via the publicly accessible webinar/telephone conference call within the boundaries of 
the District on March 6, 2023. 
 
CALL TO ORDER:  
 
 President Spigener presided and called to order the regular Board of Directors meeting at 
5:30 PM, announcing that it was open to the public. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
  
 The roll was called of the members of the Board of Directors, to wit:  
 
  Jon Paul Bouché – Virtual 
  Janice Thigpen 
  Stuart Traylor 
  Jonathan Prykryl 
  Jim Spigener 
  Kenneth Earnest - Virtual 
 
 Four members of the Board were present, thus constituting a quorum of the Board of 
Directors. In attendance at said meeting were Samantha Reiter, General Manager; Stacey V. Reese, 
District Counsel; and members of the public. Copies of the public sign-in sheets and comment 
cards received are attached hereto as Exhibit "A". 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS: 
  
 No public comments were received.  
 

EXECUTIVE SESSION: 

The Board recessed at 5:33 PM into a closed Executive Session pursuant to Texas 
Government Code, Sections 551.071, to consult with the District’s attorney regarding pending or 
contemplated litigation, settlement offers, or on matters in which the duty of the attorney to the 



3.6.23 Regular Minutes Page 2 of 5    
 

governmental body under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of the State Bar 
of Texas clearly conflicts with the Texas Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551, Government Code 
regarding any agenda item on any of the board meetings or hearing posted for today. 

RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION: 

  Following Executive Session, the Board reconvened in Open Session and President 
Spigener declared it open to the public at 5:47 PM 

DISCUSS, CONSIDER, AND TAKE ACTION AS NECESSARY CONCERNING 
VACANCY ON BOARD: 

 President Spigener stated that due to an unfortunate situation, we did not have a board 
member elected to position 7. The board has been working diligently to appoint a new board 
member. A process was put in place. The executive committee met and reviewed resumes. Six 
resumes were received and sorted based on qualifications and background. Garry Dent is the 
committee’s recommendation. Without further discussion, upon a motion by Secretary Thigpen 
and seconded by Treasurer Prykryl, the Board approved the committee’s recommendation. Ms. 
Reiter will reach out to Mr. Dent to inform him of his board appointment. Mr. Dent will be sworn 
in at next month’s board meeting. He will remain on the board until the next scheduled election in 
November of 2024. 

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES: 

 President Spigener stated the Board would consider the meeting minutes as listed for 
approval on today’s agenda. Without further discussion, upon a motion by Vice-President Traylor 
and seconded by Treasurer Prykryl, the Board approved the meeting minutes as presented. 
  

a) February 14, 2023, Public Hearing on Permit Applications 
b) February 14, 2023, Regular Board of Directors Meeting 

 
COMMITTEE REPORTS: 
 

A. Budget & Finance Committee – Jonathan Prykryl, Chair 
1) Brief the Board on the Committee’s activities since the last regular Board 

meeting — Director Prykryl stated that there was nothing new to report.  
2) Review of unaudited financials for the month of February and March 2023 

– Ms.  Reiter reported that due to the short time between board meetings, 
the financials for February and March will be presented at the April board 
meeting  
 

B. External Affairs Committee – Jim Spigener, Chair 
1) Brief the Board on the Committee’s activities since the last regular Board meeting 

– President Spigener stated that the committee will be meeting in the coming weeks 
and continues to actively communicate with the District’s legislative consultants on 
legislative updates. There are many bills being presented and Ms. Reese stated that 
the bill filing deadline is March 10th. The committee spoke about a few key bills 



3.6.23 Regular Minutes Page 3 of 5    
 

that were filed. Ms. Reese stated she would go through all of them and scale down 
the key important ones and share those at the next board meeting.  

2) Discussion, consideration, and possible action on any items related to 
communications and/or legislative matters pertaining to Lone Star GCD – President 
Spigener stated he had nothing to report at this time.  
   

C. DFC & Technical Committee – Stuart Traylor, Chair 
1) Brief the Board on the Committee’s activities since the last regular Board meeting 

– Vice President Traylor stated that the committee has not met and does not have 
a meeting scheduled currently, though he suspects they will have one to receive 
an update after the GMA meeting tomorrow. 
 

D. Rules, Bylaws & Policies Committee – Jim Spigener, Chair 
1) Brief the Board on the Committee’s activities since the last regular Board meeting 

– President Spigener stated that the committee will be meeting at the end of March 
to review proposed changes that District staff have been tracking. As a reminder 
this review is occurring in part due to the requirement from the District’s 
Management Plan that we review our rules regularly to ensure they are working. 
The rules were put in place September of 2020 with minor amendments occurring 
in June 2022. The committee is seeking input and feedback to make improvements 
going forward. 

2) Discussion and possible action regarding accepting written public comments on 
District rules and future rule meetings and/or workshops. 
-Ms. Reese shared that the board wanted to open up our current rules for public 
comment for 60 days. The rules committee has met and spoken about some areas 
that they would like to improve upon. We are also soliciting input from the public 
so that we can take that into consideration as the committee is having these 
meetings. After the public comment period which is about sixty days, at that point 
in time the legislature would have almost finished for the year and we will know 
what is going to become law and what is not going to become law and take that info 
consideration. Over the summer we are going to look at what written comments we 
got, what do we know that we want to look at and what is the legislature making us 
do. Draft rules would come out in early fall, assuming there will be changes. New 
rules would be adopted before the end of the year. President Spigener stated that 
after the 60 days he wanted to open the process up and conduct a stakeholder 
meeting.  
 
President Spigener formally announced opening the rules up for public comment 
for sixty days starting March 15, 2023. Upon a motion by President Spigener and 
seconded by Treasurer Prykryl, the Board approved the opening of the rules for 
public comment for sixty days. 

 
RECEIVE INFORMATION FROM DISTRICT’S TECHNICAL CONSULTANTS 
REGARDING SUBSIDENCE STUDIES AND/OR DISCUSSION REGARDING THE 
SAME: 
 



3.6.23 Regular Minutes Page 4 of 5    
 

 Ms. Reiter stated she had nothing additional to report on at this time, as the consultants’ 
focus has remained on the GULF 2023 model review though we anticipate shifting back following 
the GMA 14 meeting tomorrow.  
 
GROUNDWATER MANAGEMENT AREA 14 - UPDATE THE BOARD ON THE 
ISSUES RELATED TO JOINT PLANNING ACTIVITIES AND DEVELOPMENT OF 
DESIRED FUTURE CONDITIONS IN GMA 14:  
 
 Ms. Reiter stated that the  GMA 14 Joint Planning Group will be meeting tomorrow, March 
7th in Brazoria county to discuss the release of the GULF 2023 model and have open 
communications between the GCD voting members and the TWDB representatives. LSGCD 
technical consultants will be in attendance as well as Ms. Reese.  
 
Discussion, consideration, and possible action on any items related to Lone Star GCD’s proposal(s) 
to and/or participation in GMA 14 - No action to be taken at this time.  
 
GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT: 
 
 Ms. Reiter stated her report is in the packet. We are currently working on violations and 
overpumpage violations. These will need to be handled differently this year due to perpetual 
permits being issued in 2022. The goal is to get these out by the beginning of April.  
 
GENERAL COUNSEL’S REPORT: 
 
 Ms. Reese stated she had nothing to report on. She is working on a summary of the 
proposed legislation that can be discussed and next month’s board meeting.  

NEW BUSINESS: 

Nothing to report on currently.  

RECESS TO PERMIT HEARING: 

The board recessed at 6:04 to the permit hearing. 

RECONVENE RECESS: 

The board reconvened the regular board meeting at 6:07. 

 EXECUTIVE SESSION: 

The Board recessed at 6:08 PM into a closed Executive Session pursuant to Texas 
Government Code, Sections 551.071, to consult with the District’s attorney regarding pending or 
contemplated litigation, settlement offers, or on matters in which the duty of the attorney to the 
governmental body under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of the State Bar 
of Texas clearly conflicts with the Texas Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551, Government Code 
regarding any agenda item on any of the board meetings or hearing posted for today. 



3.6.23 Regular Minutes Page 5 of 5    
 

 ADJOURN: 

 There being no further business, Vice-President Traylor motioned to adjourn the meeting 
and Treasurer Prykryl seconded. The meeting was adjourned at 6.49 PM. 

 
 
PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED THIS 11th DAY OF April 2023. 

 
 
 
             
      Janice Thigpen, Board Secretary 

































 

 

 

 

 

Redline version of the Management Plan 

will be sent via email by Stacey Reese 

 



Status Summary for Pending Show Cause Orders: 

Failure to Remit 2023 Water Use Fees 

 

 
Permittee 

 
Permit Number 

Amount Due As of 4/6/22 
(includes late fee) 

Angel Texaco OP-08102701 $217.84 
Big Diamond, Inc (Calvary) OP-13012401A $328.34 
Big Diamond, Inc. (FM 1097 OP-13012402 $328.34 
BVF Magnolia 3, LLC - Retreat 
at Magnolia 

OP-13012901 $1,021.59 

Chuck Cauthorn OP-08102202 $175.34 
CKG Services LLC OP-08100601 $200.84 
Dioselina Medina OP-12082001 $169.39 
E.F. Early's Bar B Que HUP066 / OP-21082401 $336.68 
Estate of Rita Biespiel OP-16062001 $192.34 
Jim (Wanda) Fox OP-07120501 $343.97 
Montgomery County MUD 24 HUP142 / OP03-0072 $3,486.07 
Naushaba Arif (Montessori 
Villa) 

OP-05110201 $867.34 

Paramount at Kingwood OP-13012804 $296.89 
Popular Investments, LLC OP-20100101 $172.79 
Recreational Realty (TBS 6) OP-13102801 $171.60 
Sir Kingwood Villas/Villas of 
Kingwood 

OP-09042701 $834.59 

TDC-DS Company/Valero OP-07112901 $183.84 
The Park @ 1488 OP-07040401 $350.34 

 

*Detailed summaries attached. 

 

  



Status Summary for Pending Show Cause Orders: 

Failure to Remit 2022 Production Report 

 

 
Permittee 

 
Permit Number 

Amount Due As of 4/6/22 
(includes late fee) 

Berkshire Woodland OP-17012601C $383.34 
BMG 28 Unit LLC OP-07041701B $383.34 
CKG Services, LLC OP-13012402 $383.34 
Dioselina Medina OP-12082001 $383.34 
Dustin Townsend OP-08050201 $133.34 
Estate of Rita Biespiel OP-16062001 $383.34 
Falls At Borough Park OP03-0048B $383.34 
Flor Fuentes OP-14051902 $133.34 
Forest Shadows Pet Resort   OP-04060101B $383.34 
Gerardo Calderon OP-21022201 $383.34 
Lifehouse Bible Church OP03-0065A $383.34 
Naushaba  Arif (Montessori Villa) OP-05110201A $383.34 
Paul Hammock OP-14091601A $383.34 
Sir Kingwood Villas/Villas of 
Kingwood 

OP-09042701 $383.34 

TDC-DS Company/Valero OP-07112901 $383.34 
The Park @ 1488 OP-07040401 $383.34 
Rayford RV LLC 
 

OP-04050701A 
 

$383.34 

Ray's Nursery 
 

HUPAG1500017 
 

$383.34 

Rigoberto Ruiz 
 

OP-10082601 
 

$383.34 

Southern Outdoor Holdings 
 

OP-10012801E 
 

$383.34 

The Park @ 1488 
 

OP-07040401A 
 

$383.34 

 

*Detailed summaries attached. 

 

  


















	April 11, 2023 Board Packet
	Agenda
	Operating Permits
	Montgomery County MUD #15
	Montgomery County MUD #99
	Rayford Road MUD
	White Oak Water Supply Corporation
	Quadvest, LP. 1 (Sendera Ranch)
	Texas National MUD
	Quadvest, LP. 1 (Red Oak Ranch WS)
	Texcrete Operations, LLC (Hwy 105)
	Starlight Homes Texas, LLC
	Crystal Springs Water (Ponderosa Pines)
	83 Properties, LLC
	Indigo Hills RV Park Water System
	Houseware Trading Company, LLC
	T & W Water Services (Grand Harbor/Gemstone) dba Blue Topaz Utilities

	Approval of Meeting Minutes
	Permit Hearing Minutes
	Regular Meeting Minutes

	Financials February
	Balance Sheet
	Income Statement

	Financials March
	Balance Sheet
	Income Statement

	1st Quarter Investment Report
	Draft Management Plan
	Show Cause Order
	Show Cause Documents 2023 Water Use Fees
	Show Cause Failure to Report & Pay

	News Article/Press Release
	Community Impact 030823 LSGCD fills vacant position 7 seat
	Conroe Courier 031023 Wodlands man appointed to fill vacant seat on LSGCD board
	Community Impact 031523 New report provides more data in onging subsidence debate




